City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Jennifer Ryan

Deputy Finance Director
DATE: May 12, 2021

SUBJECT: Addendum #02 - Proposal# 22000703 — Cleanout of East Sludge Tank

This addendum has been issued because of the following:

1. Attached are Questions and Answers
2. Listed below is the Google Meet information for the bid opening date —
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 11:00 a.m.

Join with Google Meet

meet.google.com/muv-koon-bnj

Meeting ID

meet.google.com/muv-koon-bnj

Phone Numbers

(US)+1 617-675-4444

PIN: 325 251 761 3705#
All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.
The Deputy Finance Director, Jennifer Ryan, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you.

Jennifeﬁ\ V

Deputy Finance Director

City of Flint » 1101 S. Saginaw St., Room 203 » Flint, Michigan 48502
www.CityofFlint.com « (810) 766-7340 « Fax: (810) 766-7240



QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Cleanout of East Sludge Tank
PROPOSAL# 22000703

1. Are prevailing wages / Davis Bacon or any other special employee wage/benefit
requirements applicable?
No.

2. Are any bonds required? If so, what type?
A bond is not required.

3. Can contractors work onsite 7:00 am - 9:00 pm M-F?
If they call ahead and setup a walk through.

4. Will the City provide high pressure hydrant water for cleaning/dilution at no cost to the
contractor?
We have water available. Both portable and non-portable. Not sure how much pressure
they need but it worked for the last company who performed this work.

5. If requested, can the City provide 480V 3 phase electrical power 100 + amps (even if a
portable generator) at no cost to the contractor?
Yes.

6. Is your estimate of 600 cubic yards to remove still valid?
As far as we can estimate - yes.

7. What is the address where the tank is located?
The Address is G-4652 Beecher Rd Flint, Ml 48532.

8. Can you please provide a schematic of the tank?

Attached are two drawings of the tank. The tank is 80ft diameter, 29ft side walls with a 7.5ft
cone at the bottom of the tank.

P22000703 — Questions — Cleanout of East Sludge Tank



NYd T3A3T IN3N3SvE
O b SHNYL HOIS ¥ 08 WUINGD HELSING

NYOIHOIN "INMd
NOLWIOJY LNVId SYD0I8
OdM NYDIHOIN ‘INM4 40 ALID
TYNOUWYNAUILEN Sv3018 HSIJIMS

O

ksobor usipems el —

V0 LYO4dNS Idid

Nvid T3AT1 IN3W3SVE

/I ez-€0-2102 ,
! ‘poyonnsuco se Joy vt
SONIMYHQ /M/
S TOE L




e
SNOILD3S

11.....!! SANYL HOIS % 9T TOUINGO HALSING

NYOIHIIN "IN

NOLOJY INYId SvB0ld

JdM NYSIHOIN °INMJ 30 ALD

TNOUYNYAINI SYOOI8 HSIGIMS [sobiog usipams Bl

£Z-€0-2102
‘pPalonJIsuod se Jo)
SONIMYHA
Qy023Yy




